
- 2 -



February 7, 2003

      TO:
Council Member Barron

FROM:
HUMAN SERVICES DIVISION

     RE:

Resolution in support of affirmative action admission policies in higher education that take into consideration race and ethnicity among many factors used in making admissions decisions, as such policies serve a compelling state interest for institutions of higher education to achieve diverse student bodies, have the potential to enrich the life of the nation, and better enable the nation to remedy the present effects of past discrimination, and condemning President George W. Bush for attacking such affirmative action admission policies in two cases now pending before the United States Supreme Court, Gratz v. Bollinger, Board of Regents of the University of Michigan, et. al., (undergraduate lawsuit) and Grutter v. Bollinger, Board of Regents of the University of Michigan, et. al., (law school lawsuit), wherein the legal brief submitted by the Bush administration mischaracterizes the University of Michigan’s admissions policy as a “quota” system, and demonstrates a profound insensitivity to civil rights. 


The attached material was prepared by the Human Services Division.  If this material is to be introduced, please indicate below that you have received and approved the draft and please then forward six copies to Gifford Miller, Speaker, City Hall.


If you want to amend or alter the draft, please contact Maritza Bolaños (788-9063).  In the event that you revise the attached and submit it in revised form, please send us a copy as soon as possible.


A copy of the above resolution or local law has been sent to Council Member __________________ for introduction.

_______________________



____________________________

    Approved as to Form
 


             Diane E. Blanc

          Not Content





Deputy Director


 

LS#2005





____________________________








              Maritza Bolaños








          Legislative Attorney
Gifford Miller:


Please introduce this legislation.  Unless initialed here ______ my approval is not needed for co-prime sponsorship.

__________________________

Council Member's Signature

